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DOCUMENT NO. 11872-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: December 6, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering | /A

RE: Docket No. 20220050-EI - Review of Storm Protection Plan, pursuant to Rule 25-
6.030, F.A.C., Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2022-0388-FOF-EI, issued November 10, 2022, and Amendatory
Order No. PSC-2022-0388A-FOF-EI, issued November 14, 2022, this docket shall be closed
administratively once Duke Energy Florida, LLC has filed its modified Storm Protection Plan
reflecting the changes ordered by the Commission. The modified plan was filed on November
15, 2022. Staff has verified that the modified plan complies with Order Nos. PSC-2022-0388-
FOF-EI and PSC-2022-0388A-FOF-EI, and requests that this docket be closed administratively.
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